



Draft: 6/3/21/20 version 2 BIN

**Ingredient Definitions Committee
Annual Meeting via Webinar (draft)**

August 3?, 2021, 11:30AM EST- 2:30PM Eastern (**2sessions TBD**)

This is a large print version for in-meeting screen use.

Informational Pre-meeting: 7/20/21 11:30 Eastern.

Register at: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_nCNZj0XZS6KnWLka5bB0rw

Annual meeting Registration Link: [xxxxxxx](#)

Listen only conference line:

Committee please log in 15 minutes prior for Roll and audio check.
Advisors & folks wanting mic access please log in 10 minutes prior for audio checks. Panelists please use cameras when speaking. Please mute your line when not speaking.

Roll call on Google Doc – Displayed – Kent Kitade

- 1)*Hemp Update – Falina Hutchinson, MT
hemp roundtable? (10 min)
- 2) Publish a [tentative](#) definition (placeholder)
(10 min) D
- 3) Publish a [tentative](#) definition (placeholder)
(10 min)B
- 4) Add to table 101.1: AGRN 36,37,38 Nathan
Price (20 min)



Draft: 6/3/21/20 version 2 BIN

- 5) **90.27 (NEW Table)** Pet food parenthetical [Vitamin common name table](#) (investigator update with action item) -- Tom Phillips (10 min) Motion to publish new table in the OP.
- 6) Common Food Index subcommittee report-- Kent Kitade (35 min)

Session Two:

- 7) MSBC Workgroup Report (30 minute) – Austin Therrell
- 8) Report from workgroup reviewing animal proteins (20 min) Stan Cook
- 9) Review use of finished feed vs complete feed in chapter 6 of the OP. (10 min) – CVM
- 10) ICG workgroup report – Richard T. (5 min)
- 11) Discussions on changing established common or usual names:
 - a. topic 1(placeholder): (10min) – Dan King



Draft: 6/3/21/20 version 2 BIN

- b. Workgroup report on sunseting
(withdrawing) procedures for common or
usual names in the OP. (10 min) – George F.
- c.

Session Three?

- 12) Discussion topic 2 (placeholder) (20 min) –
AFIA
- 13) Online training modules for ingredient
requests. – (15 min) Sue Hays, E.D.
- 14) Hemp metabolism in dairy (placeholder) (20
min) KSU – Falina Hutchinson
- 15) Adjourn xxx EST

Run time __95 +85 +55 = 235 (4 hours)__ minutes draft two__

Announcements

- A. Next Meetings: October 2021
- B. New Investigators:
- C. **Stale Ingredients:** The following are being removed from
consideration as definition requests. Please submit a new request
if still desired.



Draft: 6/3/21/20 version 2 BIN

a.

D. Parking Lot topics:

- a. NANP Subcommittee report –have not met -Ashley Shaw /Casey/Al
- b. ODI Subcommittee report – working on getting ODI changes table in front of OP –Jacob, Kelly
- c. **FROM PFC (draft):** *Vitamin common names for pet food should be addressed by IDC independent of the PFLM project. Information from the qualitative consumer research should be provided to the IDC. Work of the IDC common vitamin name workgroup should be quantitatively consumer panel tested preferably at the same time as the PFLM changes.*
- d. Remove calcium Lignin Sulfonate from ODI.
- e. Human Grade feed term edits accepted by IDC in January 2021 are being held until the human grade guidelines are passed out of model bill committee.
- f.